ADDENDUM NO. 1

DATE: December 22, 2022

TO: All Potential Bidders

FROM: Penny Owens, Purchasing Agent, City of Knoxville
SUBJECT: Addendum No. 1 — Citywide Traffic Signal Maintenance

BIDS TO BE OPENED: December 28, 2022, at 11:00:00 a.m. (Eastern Time)

This addendum is being published to make changes to respond to questions that the City has received from
potential bidders. This addendum becomes a part of the contract documents and amends the specifications
as detailed below.

Questions Received:
Question #1: Please clarify the complete scope required for Electrical Service Connection
Response #1: Pay item shall provide electrical service hookup which includes:

e Milbank Type 3R Meter Enclosure 100 AMP or any Type 3R NEMA equivalent meter base
e Square D QO 100 AMP 240 volt 1 phase or 100 AMP NEMA equivalent load center

e Conduits

e Fittings

e Associated mounting hardware

The Department will measure Electrical Service Connections on a per each signal installation basis. This
item includes the electrical service supplied to the weather head by the local utility, all necessary
materials and labor for connection of the electrical service from the cabinet power panel to the
weather head, and all incidentals necessary to render a complete and operable system.

Question #2: Please clarify the complete scope of the Removal & Relocate Existing Traffic Signal Equipment
lump sum

Response #2: The Department will measure items of equipment or material designated or required for
removal on a per each intersection basis. Removal and salvage of all signal heads, poles, control equipment,
cabinets, span wire, cable, and similar features to be performed at an intersection shall be included as a unit
cost per each intersection. This includes the cost of stockpiling salvable equipment for pick-up by the
appropriate agency, as noted in the Plans. The cost would include transporting items to the City of Knoxville
lay down yard.
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